

FW: Vaccine announcement -- final NR as of just now

From: "Allison, Catherine (HC/SC)" <catherine.allison@canada.ca>
To: "Elmslie, Kim (PHAC/ASPC)" <kim.elmslie@canada.ca>, "Dickson, Samantha M (HC/SC)" <samantham.dickson@canada.ca>, "Levesque2, Kaili (HC/SC)" <kaili.levesque2@canada.ca>, "Szumski2, Roman (PHAC/ASPC)" <roman.szumski2@canada.ca>, "Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC)" <jennifer.hollington@canada.ca>, "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>
Date: Wed, 05 Aug 2020 14:04:05 +0000
Attachment s: NR_VTF-TTF-VBI-20-08-05-fin-cl_MINO_appr.docx (48.05 kB); Questions and Answers_v1 Vaccine announcement_v3 FR.DOCX (18.24 kB); Questions and Answers_v1 Vaccine announcement_v6.docx (18.11 kB)

Attached are the products from ISED (NR) and PSPC (qs and as).

Sara is following up with PCO on roll-out. I will share with Mino.

Cathy

From: Eatrides, Vicky (IC) <vicky.eatrides@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-08-05 9:55 AM
To: MacKillop, Ken <Ken.MacKillop@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Hollington, Jennifer (HC/SC) <jennifer.hollington@canada.ca>; Tessier, Jean <Jean.Tessier@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Allison, Catherine (HC/SC) <catherine.allison@canada.ca>; MacKenzie, Sara (HC/SC) <sara.mackenzie@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <james.stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bildstein, Taylor (IC) <taylor.bildstein@canada.ca>; Bett, Jason (IC) <jason.bett@canada.ca>; Joyce, Eric (IC) <eric.joyce@canada.ca>; Gennaro, Miriam (IC) <miriam.gennaro@canada.ca>
Subject: Vaccine announcement -- final NR as of just now
Importance: High